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25th April 2022 
 
Emmanuel Phillips <request-819499-0904b543@whatdotheyknow.com> 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Phillips, 
 
Re: Freedom of Information Request  
 
Original Request and Response 
 
We are currently updating data on your Trust’s medical imaging equipment and spend. Can you 
please complete the fields below with what you currently hold? 
 
A list of the current medical imaging equipment held by the Trust across all hospital sites, providing 
the following information: 
 
Q1: What is your overall spend on medical imaging products and services for the current year? 
 
Response: The Trust does not procure medical imaging products and does not provide  any 
medical imaging services.  
 
Q2: How much do you spend on each modality requested below for the current year: 
 
a)      Computed Tomography (CT) 
 
b)      Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) 
 
c)      Ultrasound 
 
d)      Fluoroscopy 
 
e)      Mammography 
 
f)      Nuclear 
 
g)      Mobile X-ray 
 
h)      Static X-ray 
 
Response: As above, the Trust does not procure medical imaging products and does not provide 
any medical imaging services.  
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Q3: A list of the current equipment held by the Trust across all hospital sites for each of the 
following: 
 
a)      Supplier 
 
b)      Product 
 
c)      Contract start date 
 
d)      Contract expiry date 
 
e)      Number of devices 
 
f)      Age of product 
 
 
Example Response: 3 x Siemens Acuson SC2000, Initial cost £ 29,000, Contract start date 
10/02/2022 Contract end date 10/02/2026, 6 years old 
 
Response:  As above, the Trust does not procure medical imaging products and does not provide 
any medical imaging services.  
 
Q4: Annual cost of maintenance of equipment 
 
Response: As above, the Trust does not procure medical imaging products and does not provide 
any medical imaging services. 
 
Q5: What percentage of your imaging equipment has an element of Artificial Intelligence? 
 
Response: As above, the Trust does not procure medical imaging products and does not provide 
any medical imaging services. 
 
If you are not satisfied that your Freedom of Information request has been dealt with in an adequate 
manner, you have the right to request a review, requiring us to review our action and response. To 
request a review of this response, please contact the FOI Officer, Wirral Community Health and 
Care NHS Foundation Trust, St Catherine’s Health Centre, Derby Road, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH42 
0LQ or email: WCNT.foi@nhs.net. You will receive a full response to your request for review within 
20 working days of its receipt.  
 
If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request for review, you may ask the 
Information Commissioner to review our decision: The Information Commissioner, Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF, Telephone: 01625 545700. 
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